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Malave, Erin

From: Marisel Lieberman [planesm@fiu.edu]

Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 9:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jeff@expert-mtg.com

Subject; RE: Address Change: EXPERT MORTGAGE GROUP, INC.

Please refer to email below. Address was updated INCORRECTLY. It's 9600, not 6900. Please update
accordingly.

Thank you.

From: Marisel Lieberman

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 2:34 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'jeff@expert-mtg.com’

Subject: Address Change: EXPERT MORTGAGE GROUP, INC.

Please be advised that Expert Mortgage Group, Inc. (Document #: P030000:E_5_142Ll1as moved offices,
and as of June 1, 2010, its new, permanent business and mailing pddré’s‘s?'iﬁs follows:

9600 Nw 38 Street, Suite 200-B
Doral, Florida 33178

Please update your records accordingly and do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Jeff Lieberman
President

9600 NW 38 Street, Suite 200-B
boral, Florida 33178

Telephone: 305-463-0405

Fax: 305-463-0410

Email: jeff@expert-mtg.com
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